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Licensing department

DATE 10" April 2019

Re; European deli, 242-244 Linthorpe rd

Dear SirfMadam

Clir Storey, ClIr Uddin and myself strongly object to the license application for the
above premises, to sell alcohol from 9am — 10pm daily.

This shop is located in one of the most deprived areas within Middlesbrough. There
is high unemployment, low education attainments and a high prevalence of ill
health, including drink and drug dependency.

As Central ward is situated in a wider Cumulative impact area, consisting of, Central
ward, Newport ward, North Ormesby ward, Longlands/Beechwood ward and Park
ward, we feel that if the license is granted then surely all 4 of the license objectives;
the protection of crime and disorder, the prevention of public nuisance, public safety
and the protection of children from harm, would be undermined. : :

- The town centre wards are oversubscribed with off licenses and resmients are fully
aware of the anti-social behaviour that is associated.

Yours faithfully

Linda Lewis s
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